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From: Jonathan Gribben
To: Imogen Randall <
Cc: Andrew Parsons < >, James Hartley
i GRO i Miranda Bond < GRO >, Lucy
Bremner < GRO i

Subject: RE: PO: Inspection of the Peak System [WBDUK-AC.FID27032495]
Date: Tue, 12 Jun 2018 10:59:15 +0000

Importance: Normal
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Imogen,

14 and 15 June are not suitable. Dr Worden is available on 21 and 22 June and during the week commencing 25
June. We have asked Fuijitsu to confirm whether any of those dates are suitable. In the meantime, please let me
know if any of them are not suitable for Mr Coyne.

Regards

Jonny

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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From: Imogen Randall [mailtoi GRO

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:33

To: Jonathan Gribben

Cc: Andrew Parsons; James Hartley; Miranda Bond
Subject: RE: PO: Inspection of the Peak System
Importance: High

Jonny

I’ve just tried to give you a call on the below - our expert is not able to keep both of those days free for much
longer (particularly not the Thursday). Can you please confirm the position ASAP. Given the limited time
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available, I can take instructions on there being one day of access on Friday, and a further one the following
week if that is more suitable for both experts/Fujitsu.

Thanks

Imogen

From: Imogen Randall

Sent: 07 June 2018 11:07

To: Jonathan Gribben >
Cc: Andrew Parsons < G RO James Hartley

GRO +» Miranda Bond

P GRO [
Subject: PO: Inspection of the Peak System

Jonny

As you know, the Judge made an order in relation to the experts having 2 days access to the PEAK/TFS
system by next Friday 15 June.

The Claimants’ expert is available on Thursday 14t and Friday 15 June for the inspection. Is this suitable
for Dr Worden and is Fujitsu able to accommodate this?

Thanks

Imogen

Imogen Randall
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To see our additional awards, please click here

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in bank account details
purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you

that we have changed our bank account details.
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